Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 4S s. 2020

FOR: Public Schools District Supervisors; DEP-ED - TAB!

Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads; Jir
School DRRM Coordinators; D i
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FROM: IRENE 5/ ANGWAY RECORDS UNiT
OIC-S¢hools Divisio uperintendent

SUBJECT: ACTIVATION OF THE DIVISION AND SCHOOL DISASTER RISK REDUCT ION AND
MANAGEMENT TEAM
DATE: February 18, 2020

1. Pursuant to DepEd Memo No. 15, s. 2020 and DepEd Memo No. 21, 2020 and the
current health threat of the Novel Corona Virus, the Division and School Disaster Risk

2. Schools, through their respective DRRM Teams as lead, shali;

a. Coordinate with BLGU and Barangay Health Centers on matters relating to CoViD
19.

b. Disseminate accurate information to school personnel, learners and parents as
stated in Division Memo #41 5.2020

C. Operationalize a Preventive Alert System in Schools (see attached Enclosure No.
4 to DepEd Memo#15, 5.2020).

d. For persons exhibiting respiratory infection, the school nurse/clinic
teacher/School DRRM coordinator shall coordinate immediately with the Division
School Health Unit or the nearest health facility

e. Coordinate with Division, LGU and health authorities for the suspension of
classes if necessary.

f. Implement ADM of education in cases of class suspension or the quarantine of
learners.

3. ltis reiterated tht private schools are highly encouraged to adopt the precautionary
Mmeasures contained in DepEd’s memoranda pertaining to its response to the 2019-
nCoV ARD.

4. Forinformation and guidance.
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